



Brendan McClurg

Qualifications Summary

Insight-driven, analytical, goal-oriented professional with a proven track record of successfully managing all aspects of finance and accounting operations to protect organizations against financial risk, strengthen the firm's financial position, and improve operating sustainability. Delivers key business insights and financial reports that enhance P&L performance, guide and inform the executive decision-making process, and optimize the allocation and utilization of organizational resources. He is also a volunteer and officer for a local non-profit, VFW.

Core Expertise

- Full Cycle Accounting • Financial Planning & Analysis • Budgeting, Forecasting & Reporting
- P&L Reporting • Team Leadership • WA State Tax Reporting – L&I, Unemployment, and B&O Sales Tax • Job Cost Accounting

Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2023 – Current
Rainy Ridge Equity	Owner/ Consultant Controller	2022 – Current
MV Transportation	Division Controller	2021 – 2023
Pro Admin Services	Accounting Manager	2019 – 2021
SportsArt Fitness	Accounts Payable Specialist	2017 – 2019
Lindquist LLP	Staff Auditor	2015 – 2016
CDI, Big Fish Games	Royalty Accountant	2014 – 2015

Accomplishments

- Deployed and operationalized new software to improve timeclock accounting and workflow documentation procedures resulting in multi-million-dollar savings preventing payroll time loss.
- Managed key accounting functions and introduced scalable efficiency improvements, resulting in a record-setting 250% revenue growth, leading to a new 'Mid-Size Business' classification.
- Developed instructional assets to upskill and train payroll staff resulting in reduced company losses through precision payroll processing.
- Overhauled client billing, financial forecasting, and budget analysis procedures for improved accuracy savings for company through client billings of more than \$100M.
- Implemented a suite of process improvement initiatives; reduced processing times by approximately 40% for book of 800+ clients and partners.

Education / Licenses

- Master of Science, Accounting - Western Governor's University
- Bachelor of Science, Accounting - Iowa State University

Software

- MS Dynamics Nav (2009, 2017) - MS Dynamics Great Plains • QuickBooks Online, Desktop •
- Lawson Blackbaud - Raisor's Edge - Financial Edge • Asana • Microsoft Office Suite • Bill.com